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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 10:01 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: AMO Watchfile - July 21, 2022

AMO Watchfile not displaying correctly? View the online version  
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list 

 

July 21, 2022 

In This Issue 
- AMO is seeking a new Director of Policy and Government Relations. 
- Guidelines for administrative penalties for Vehicle-Based Contraventions. 
- Pandemic recovery support for municipal health and safety programs. 
- Jump-start your digital transformation with an e-signature solution. 
- Digital partner surveys - Feedback requested. 
- Blog: You’re invited to the AMO Conference. 
- Careers: TBS, West Grey, Bruce County and Peel Regional Police. 

AMO Matters 
Are you an accomplished leader interested in having a transformational impact on public 
policy in Ontario? Then consider the opportunity to become AMO’s next Director of 
Policy and Government Relations. Please take a moment to review the position profile 
and consider what you want your next accomplishments to be. Confidential inquiries 
from qualified candidates should be directed to HR@amo.on.ca with complete 
applications due by August 22, 2022. 
 
Provincial Matters 
The Ministry of Transportation (MTO) has released program guidelines for the new 
regulation on Administrative Penalties (AP) for Vehicle-Based Contraventions Captured 
by Automated Cameras. Questions can be directed to roadsafety@ontario.ca. 
 
Eye on Events 

On July 26, 4S Consulting Services is co-hosting a webinar with the Workplace Safety 
and Insurance Board (WSIB) on pandemic recovery supports available to municipalities 
for health and safety programs. Speakers will walk you through how you can double the 
rebate on WSIB premiums among other topics. Register today.  
 
As municipalities move from paper to electronic filing, authentication of files is a critical 
challenge. On July 27, join AMO’s partner, Notarius, and learn how ConsignO Cloud can 
reduce the signing time of documents and allow anyone to sign legally reliable 
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documents electronically with a phone, a tablet, or a computer. Register here. 
 
LAS 
LAS wants your feedback on two offerings from our digital partners - the accessible 
website builder and the digital citizen relationship management (CRM) software. The 
surveys will take approximately 5 minutes each to complete. Please submit your 
feedback by Friday, August 12. 
 
The AMO 2022 Conference is just over one month away and it’s in person. Between 
August 14-17, delegates will have a wide variety of sessions to choose from. Read 
about some of the topics here.  
 
Careers 
Assistant Deputy Minister, Emergency Management Preparedness - Treasury Board 
Secretariat. Provides executive leadership for the strategic planning, priority setting, and 
resourcing of the Division. Apply online by July 24. 
 
Director, Indigenous Engagement and Support Programs - Treasury Board 
Secretariat. Provides strategic direction and leadership in the planning, development 
and management of the delivery model for supporting Indigenous communities’ 
preparedness. Apply online by July 24.  
 
Director, Exercises, Education & Training and Director, Regional Field Services - 
Treasury Board Secretariat. This competition will be used to fill two positions within 
Emergency Management Ontario. As Director, Exercises, Education & Training, you will 
provide executive leadership and oversee the development, implementation, and 
maintenance of provincial emergency management exercises. As Director, Regional 
Field Services, you will provide strategic leadership to a geographically dispersed team 
of managers that support municipalities and Indigenous communities to develop their 
emergency management programs. Apply online by July 24. 
 
Director, Infrastructure and Public Works - Municipality of West Grey. Leads a multi-
faceted department including transportation infrastructure, engineering, land 
development, storm water management, public works, and more. Apply to 
careers@lesp.ca by August 15. 
 
Quality Assurance Specialist - County of Bruce. Responsible for developing and 
implementing quality assurance programs and practices. Apply online by August 1. 
 
Employment Services Program Assistant - County of Bruce. Supports operation and 
delivery of the program, and provides general administrative support. Apply 
online by August 1. 
 
Service Provider Liaison - County of Bruce. Supports employment provider compliance 
with service agreements and guidelines, legislation, and regulations. Apply 
online by August 1. 
 
Officer, Court Liaison - Peel Regional Police. Responsible for performing functions 
related to the safe and efficient operation of the court. Apply online by July 28. 
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About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal 
governments. AMO supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and 
promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential component of 
Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watchfile Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries  
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions  
  

AMO's Partners 

                                                                               

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness of 
third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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